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Malave, Erin

From: J. Corey Silverman [corey@silvermanlawyer.com)
Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 10:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

1

Dear Sir or Madam:
|

I would like to change the address of my law firm with the Flonda Secretary of State. The name of
the corporation is The Silverman Law Firm, P.A., and the document number is PO8000108908. The
new address for the corporation is 1754 Citron Court, "I'rinity, Florda 34655. Fwould also ke to—
change the address for me, fonathan C. Silverman, as the president, secretary, treasurer, and director
of the corpotation to 1754 Citron Court, Trinity, Florida 34655,

If you have any questions regarding the above, please call me. Thank you.

Sincerely,

]. Corey Silverman, J.D., LL.M.

3

13176 North Dale Mabry, #430
" Tampa, Florida 33618
Office: (813) 466-3505
Fax:  (813) 466-3506
Website: www.Silvermanlawyer.com
E-Mail: Corey@Silvermanlawyer.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that
any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code, or applicable state or local tax provisions, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient
{s) named above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is nor the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distrilrution, or copying of this communicatdon, or any of its contents, is
strictly prohibited. 1f you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving its
contents in any manner. ’
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